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25 JAN 2019 

BSE's Corporate Rela tionship Department, 
1 st Floor, New Trading Ring, 

National Stock Exchange India Ltd. 
Listing Department, 
"Exchange Plaza', C-1, Block G, 
Bandra Kurla Complex, Rotunda Building, 

P.J .Towers, Dalal Street , Fort, 
MUMBAI-400 001 

Company's Scrip Code: 500060 

Dear Sir, 

Bandra (E) , 
MUMBAI -400 051 

Company's Scrip Code: BIRLACABLE 

Sub: Intimation regarding Loss of Share Certificate 

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we are furnishing herewith the details regarding 
the loss of 1 (one) share certificate represen ting 100 equity shares of the Company. 

FORMAT FOR LSFD FILE 

SI.No. Field Name Particulars 
1. Company Name Birla Cable Limited 
2. Source Company 
3. Ledger Folio 0986530 
4. Holder Name Alka Rajesh Shah 
5. Discrepancy Lost 
6. Discrepancy Details Shares Certificate lost by Shareholder 
7. Certificate No. 43887 
8. Distinctive Nos 19387101 to 19387200 
9. Number of Shares 100 

Thanking you , 

Yours faithfully, 
for Birla Cable Limited 

-~~ 
(Somesh Laddha) 
Company Secretary 

Encl: As above. 



Somesh Laddha 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear Sir/ Madam, 

Sharad Patkar <sharad.patkar@linkintime.co.in> 
25 January 2019 10:01 
Somesh Laddha; Mahesh Jhawar 
Satyendu Pattnaik-VTL 
Stop Intimation Report dated 24 Jan 2019 -BIRLA CABLE LTD 
BIR-X0986530.pdf; BIR-24012019.pdf 

This has reference to the Regulation 39(3) of SEBl(LODR), 2015, the Companies are req uired to submit 
information regarding loss of share certificates and issue of the duplicate certificates, to the stock 
exchange w ithin two days of its gett ing information and further to SEBI Ci rcu lar 

SEBl/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2018/77 dated May 03, 2018 relating to Non-compliance with Regulation 39(3) 
of SEBl(LODR), 2015, it has been observed that compan ies are submitting information regarding loss of 
share certificate via hard copy or in Announcement module. The Exchange has already given faci lity to 
submit this report under the following tab: 

NEAPS> COMPLIANCE>REG 39{3} LOSS OF SHARE CERTIFICATES AND ISSUE OF THE DUPLICATE 
CERT/FICA TES. 

Please find attached list of cases along w ith the scanned copies of the documents received from the 
shareholder for Loss of shares certificate(s). 

Request you to kindly upload the same in exchange portals as per the new process. Before please check 
whether the share certificate returned undelivered and lying with Company custody. 

Regards 
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